CITY OF TUCSON

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
ADMINISTRATION DIVISION

TUCSOH

April 16, 2015

Ms. Jaime Loichinger

Advisory Council on Historic Preservation
401 F Street NW, Suite 308

Washington DC 20001-2637

Re: Downtown Motor Apartments

Dear Ms. Loichinger:

As mentioned in today’s consulting parties meeting, the City of Tucson received two objections
to our adverse effect determination for the Downtown Motor Apartments project. In accordance
with the regulations, I understand that we can request ACHP to review the objections and
formulate an opinion concerning the adverse effect determination. Per this letter [ am officially
requesting ACHP to do so. I’ve attached the written objections and look forward to your
response.

Sincerely,

P

1y Stan

Housing & Community Development Department
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